

Backcountry Horsemen of California  
San Joaquin Sierra Unit  
Board Meeting June 7, 2022

Call to order: 6:30

Flag salute

Roll Taken: President: Joe Kaminski, Vice President: Ruth Cramer Secretary:  
Carol Kaminski, Treasurer: Gary Van Sickle

Directors: Doug Laber, Tami Telles, Richard Telles, Marcee Hansen, Jim Laber,  
Jan Mikkelson Past President Duane Peverill

Minutes review and approved: 1st Jan, Duane 2nd.

Correspondence: Big Meadows sponsorship

Treasurer report:

**Committee reports:**

Education:

Membership: 2 new members

Newsletter: Articles due June 20. Article needed for Big Meadows.

Public Lands:1) E-bike is motorized vehicle by law. Law requires green  
sticker or license. Should solve e-bike issue. Joe sent statement  
to

BCHA. 2) Sequoia Forrest is finalizing plan. Adding fischer on  
en-

dangered species list. 3) Horse camp not quite official for  
horses  
only camping.

Sunshine: Cards to be sent to Steve and Bud S. Thank you to H.S. for help  
at Big Meadows.

Shaver Lake: Open. Being used.

Big Meadows: Great work day. USFS provided 3 workers, skid steer,  
trailer, and truck. Sat. Jim, Doug, Garrett, Nate, Joe and Carol  
worked on trail to Weaver. 1 1/2 sponsorship open.

**Old Business**

1. EVENTS for 2022

June 18 - Poker ride Shaver Lake

June 24-30 - Edison work party

July 5 - Board meeting

July 21-25 - Montana de Oro

August 2 - Board meeting  
August 19-21 - Trail Trials  
Sept. 6 - Board meeting  
Sept 10 - Memorial Ride - Big Meadows  
Oct. 4 - Board meeting  
Oct. 6-10 - Coastal Mounted Unit - (non BCHC-SJSU Event)  
Oct. - Election Ride  
Nov.1 - Board meeting  
Dec.6 - Board meeting  
Dec. 10 - Christmas dinner

A) Poker Ride - 46 signed up. Parking to be checked on.

organize Ruth to Marcee and Lois to mark trail. Marcee will parking. Raffle permit needed for

next year. Ruth to blast raffle prizes needed.

B) Trail Trial - Canceled

C) Christmas - \$500 deposit needed. Looking into catering.

2. Officers - Discussion on staggering officers. Term limits.  
Ruth moves to approve. Gary 2nd. To be voted on next  
General Meeting.

3. Mileage for work party - discussed last meeting. Jim  
discussion on per need basis request.

Application for mileage. Gary motioned to reimburse  
members who re-

quest for work party one way or round trip. Passed.

2022.

**New Business**1. Fresno State Pack Team - Alan requesting \$500 for  
expenses. Requesting for next year also.

Tabled until next

meeting. Requesting more info.

2. Pay Pal/ Venmo - Gary to bring info to next meeting.

Next meeting July 5, 2022

Adjourn 7:50 Joe 1st, Duane 2nd